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28th September 2016 
 
Email:  
 
Dear  
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/16/09/23. 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
1. Does your Trust currently utilise a Direct Engagement (DE) model? – YES / NO  
 
No, the Trust does not currently utilise a Direct Engagement Model. 
 
2.  If Yes, who currently provides the service; 
a. Brookson  
b. Liaison/ PWC (StafFlow) 
c. Liaison (TEMPre) 
d. 24/7 Time  
e. Other (please specify here) 
 
Not applicable 
 
3. What proportion (in percentage) of your agency workers for the following staff groups are 
directly engaged: 
 
a. Medical Locums/Doctors (e.g. Acute, Emergency, General Surgery, Paediatrics, 
Gynaecology, Neurosurgery, Dermatology, Cardiology) 
 
b. Allied Health Professionals/Health Science Staff (e.g. Biomedical Science, Clinical 
Physiology (Cardiology), Dietician, Occupational Therapy, Pharmacy, Physiotherapy, 
Radiography, Talking Therapy, Speech & Language Therapy, Psychology, Anatomical 
Pathology)  
 
Not applicable 
 
4. What percentage are you charged for the management of these services? 
 
Not applicable 
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5. When was the DE contract awarded? 
 
Not applicable 
 
6. What is the contract duration? 
 
Not applicable 
 
7. What was the motivation with engaging with these services? 
 
Not applicable 
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  
 
If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any 
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’s (SECAmb) Internal 
Review Procedure at: 
 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
40-42 Friars Walk 
Lewes 
East Sussex 
BN7 2XW 
Email: complaints@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
  
Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review, you may request a 
decision from the Information Commissioner at: 
  
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
  
If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above 
reference number. 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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